Lorrie Snook :

From: Andrea McNeil-Wilson

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Shanie Leugner; Diana Hawryluk
Subject: Draft GTH agreement - for review
Attachments: MSA Consolidated (2018 01 11).doc
Hello,

Attached is the draft GTH agreement for your review and comment. Cheryl, Greg, Brent and | have been working on it
over the last little while and believe that we have a version that addresses the content of the term sheets as well as the
interests of the City. There are placeholders in some sections of the agreement as well as the schedules however the
required content has been identified.

Ideally, | would like to send it befare | leave on vacation January 26 but | have not committed to a date with Matt so if
we need to hold off sending it to discuss some concerns, we can.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thaﬁks,
~ Andrea

Andrea McNefl-Wilson

Regional Planning Coordinator
Planning Department

P: 306.519-0212

F: 306.777.6998

E: ameneil@regina.ca
Regina.ca




MUNICIPAL WATER, WASTEWATER & TRANSPORTATION

INFRASTRUCTURE & SERVICES AGREEMENT LT B S ;

THIS AGREEMENT DATED as of this day of 2018 (the “Effective Date”) sl alo kT et o

BETWEEN: *
THE CITY OF REGINA, a municipal corporation, incorporated

pursuant to the laws of Saskatchewan, (the "City") !

!

and ;

ﬂ

THE GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION HUB AUTHORITY, a |

corporation continued pursuant to The Global Transportation Hub ERIR I e e o

Authority Act (Saskatchewan) (the “GTHA”) U TR L S e T : §

13(1), 16(1)(c), 17(1)(d)(e)(f), 18(1)(c) RN S E L |




Pages 3 to 52 Redacted using the following sections of the Act:

13(1), 16(1)(c), 17(1)(d)(e)(f), 18(1)(c)



Diana Hawryluk

From: Diana Hawrytuk

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 7:06 PM
To: Patrick Book

Cc: Louise Folk; Chris Holden; Kyle Addison
Subject: Re: Biomass power plant

Locks fine to me.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2018, at 3:29 PM, Patrick Book <PBOOK@regina.ca> wrote:
16(1)(a)(b)

From: Lorrie Snook

Sent: January-18-18 1:39 PM

To: Patrick Book <PBOOK@regina.ca>; Louise Folk <LFOLK@regina.ca>; Chris Holden
<CHOLDEN@regina.ca> ’

Cc: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: Biomass power plant

Hi Patrick ...

Diana is in a meeting right now, | am checking with our Regional Planning folks to seeé if they have heard
anything about this development in the GTH.

Thank you.

Lorrie

From: Patrick Book

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU @regina.ca>; Louise Folk <LFOLK@regina.ca>; Chris Holden
<CHOLDEN®@regina.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Biomass power plant




16(1)(b), 16(1)(a)

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Geoff Leo <geoff.lea@cbc.ca>

Date: January 18, 2018 at 1:32;:20 PM CST

To: "phook@regina.ca" <pbook@regina.ca>

Cc: "dbernreu@regina.ca" <dbernreu@regina.ca>
Subject: Biomass power plant

Hey Pat

13(1)

Hoping to hear back by end of day.

Thanks

Geoff

Geoff Leo

Investigative Journalist
CBC Saskatchewan
306-533-0906



Diana Hawryluk

From: Joanne Kozlowski

Sent; Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Patrick Book; Kyle Addison

Cc: Diana Hawryluk; Chris Holden; JP Cullen; Alan Clay, Maureen MacCuish
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW & CONSIDERATION: 16(1)(@)(b)

Attachments: 13(1)

Importance: High

Patrick & Kyle,

16(1)(a)(b), 13(1)

Joanne




@ GLOBAL
s TRANSPORTATION




13(1)
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